



Important Safety Notice Product Recall

Cylo Wireless Charger



The manufacturer is recalling the above product due to a **safety risk.** If a metal object is placed near the charger during use, the product can overheat which may cause it to melt or burn the skin if touched.

The product was on sale in TK Maxx and Homesense stores and online **between July 2023 and January 2024**. The product is marked with the model number **CY-P004**, **CY-P006**, **CY-P007**. One of the following product codes will be printed on the price ticket and on your receipt – 428702, 428706, 428711.

If you purchased the product, please **stop using it immediately** and return to any TK Maxx or Homesense store for a full refund.

For further enquiries, please contact Customer Service on:

- <u>UK</u> 01923 473561 / customerservice@tjxeurope.com
- <u>ROI</u> 01 2476126 / customerservice@tjxeurope.com

Ref: PR240079 (UK ROI) Display until: 30th April 2024